P, e HOX 1009
Duranzo, -olorads 51331

CIRTIFISY GAlL July 27, 1957

T T G 3 T AL
Rl JHEN HfJ'J:QlPl H Hiu.ad [ie3)

Inter=ocuntain petroleun Corporation
171 retroleun center ‘uilding
Far-ington, lew vexico 8ThI1

yentlemBu?

an July 23, 1999, I inspected tze location of your Hoe 2 Apache well
wnich was drilled in the HAY sece 25 Ta 2l Hey Ra O # .

tribal lease HO. 35, I found the rat=nole open, plt not filled, and
casing stacked on the location. The well was re-entered in 1967 under
s Jesignation of nperator from oan American Vetroleuu Corporatlion.

You are requested to clean and level the location at an sarly date.
rlease adviee tais of Fice wnen the surface has boen conditioned for
anproval.

Sincerely yours,

{Orig. Sgd.) J. W. LONG

Jerry W. Long
pistrict 3ngineer

cc:

Pan American Petrole.m COrp.
591 Airport ‘rive \
Fariington, lew ‘exico G7hol
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